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February 6, 198¢

November 2, 1981

Department of Supply & Services
Government of the N.W.T.
Frobisher Bay, N.W.T.

Attention: Dave Fox

. Re:. Beach Gas Pump

During our Council meeting of October 12, 1981, it was agreed
that the Hamlet is facing a major problem concerning the facilities
for hunters to get provision of gas from the present gas pump location

It is hereby requested that an additional gas pump be installed
on the beach close by the filling pipe; and by doing so providing
adequate accessibility especially in spring and summer time.

‘Your assistance in informing us of the proper procedures to complete
this instalment before the end of June 1982 would be greatly
appreciated.

We are awaiting your prompt reply acknowledging the present request
and we remain,

Yours truly,

A
J. Enooya,
Mayor

Att: copy of motion

cc. Regional Superintendent
Dept. of Local Government
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November 2, 1981

Department of Supply & Services
Government of the N.W.T.
Frobisher Bay, N.W.T.

Attention: Dave Fox

Re: Beach Gas Pump

During our Council meeting of October 12, 1981, it was agreed
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that the Hamlet is facing a major problem concerning the facilities
for hunters to get provision of gas from the present gas pump location

It is hereby requested that an additional gas pump be installed

on the beach close by the filling pipe: and by doing so providing
adequate accessibility especially in spring and summer time.

Your assistance in informing us of the proper procedures to complete

this instalment before the end of June 1982 would be greatly
appreciated.

We are awaiting your prompt reply acknowledging **e present request

and we remain.

Yours truly,

J. Enooya,
Mayor

Att: copy of motion

cc. Regional Superintendent
Dept. of Local Government
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"erttories Boffin Region Government. Services
Frobisher Bay, N.W.T.
November 17, 1981
J. Enooya
Mayor

Municipality of Igloolik
Igloolik, N.W.T.
XO0A OLO

Dear Mr. Enooya,

This is in answer to your letter concerning the installation
of an additional gas pump on the beach close to the filling pipe line.
The approximate costs of such an undertaking would be as follows:

1) cost of installed dispenser $ 5,000.00

2) cost of 2" diameter pipe line
adjacent to the fill lines from
tank farm to beach site approx.
i mile in length completely installed.  80,000,00

‘ 3) cost of attendant to control usage and
pump gas. 10,000, 00

Total $95,000.00

The re-supply fill line could not be used unless there was a
holding tank facility (approx. $60,000.00) along with the dispenser at
your proposed site. Furthermore it would not make sense to pump gas
from 2 locations (tank farm and your site) because there is no road
access to your proposed site,

If a beach site in town was chosen where there is road access
you could eliminate the pipe line, however, another vehicle would be
required ($35,000,00 in addition to a $60,000.00 holding tank facility).
We certainly could not use the existing vehicle now used for fuel
deliveries because of the problems with contamination in delivering more
than one type of product in one vehicle.
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The P.0.L. section is not prepared to undertake your request
because we do not have the necessary capital money, however, we felt you
should be aware of the costs.

It is hoped this information provides you with better insight
as to the requirements of your request. If I can be of further assistance
please feel free to contact me. :

Yours truly,

W. Hirsch
Manager
Government Services

c.c. Dave Fox
P.0.L.
Baffin

B. Radwanski
P.0.L.
Yellowknife

K. MacRury
Local Government
Baffin

R. Brown
Executive
Baffin’




